
CENWP-ODJ 3/30/2023 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD  

 
SUBJECT: 23JDA09 Submersible Traveling Screen (STS) Oil Leak in Rollergate Slot 12B 

 
On 29 March 2023, at approximately 1600, John Day operations personnel noticed a pearlescent 
sheen surrounding an STS screen located in rollergate slot 12B. Environmental, Health, and Safety 
(EHS) and Oil Accountability Program (OAP) personnel investigated and confirmed. Control 
Room was informed as well as Command. Command decision was to leave STS screen in slot as 
STS pit was unavailable.  EHS personnel deployed absorbent boom around STS screen to contain 
and absorb sheen.  The amount of oil lost will be determined once the STS is able to be removed 
and inspected.  
 
 

A. Species – NA 
B. Origin – NA 
C. Length – NA 
D. Marks and tags – NA 
E. Marks and Injuries found on carcass – NA 
F. Cause and Time of Death – NA 
G. Future and Preventative Measures – Monitor during winter maintenance periods 

 
Sincerely, 

JDA Project Fisheries 
 

Comments –  
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Grosvenor, Eric G CIV USARMY (USA) <Eric.Grosvenor@usace.army.mil>  
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 11:26 AM 
To: Mackey, Tammy M CIV USARMY CENWP (USA) <Tammy.M.Mackey@usace.army.mil>; Lotspeich, 
Michael D CIV USARMY CENWP (USA) <Michael.D.Lotspeich@usace.army.mil>; Ricketts, Laura A CIV 
USARMY CENWP (USA) <Laura.A.Ricketts@usace.army.mil> 
Subject: RE: FPOM: Official Coordination - 23JDA08 and 23JDA09 STS oil leaks 
 
We're planning on replacing the oil with an EAL, we just haven't heard anything from the gearbox 
manufacturer on acceptable lubricants.  Also, apparently IHR has pulled their accumulator tanks and don't 
use them anymore???  Our engineers are reaching out to investigate that option too, which would be even 
more ideal.  
 
"Don't worry everything is OK" - Miro 
Have fun on your time off. 
-Eric 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Tom Lorz <lort@critfc.org>  
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 9:10 AM 
To: Mackey, Tammy M CIV USARMY CENWP (USA) <Tammy.M.Mackey@usace.army.mil> 

mailto:lort@critfc.org
mailto:Tammy.M.Mackey@usace.army.mil


Subject: [URL Verdict: Neutral][Non-DoD Source] Re: FPOM: Official Coordination - 23JDA08 and 23JDA09 
STS oil leaks 
 
So is this an early april fools oil spill..........If we can get an update on these oil spills and see if it is related to 
aging structures or a need from more maintenance.  ......ah John Day, thinking of the Miro response its 
"ok" 
________________________________ 
Photos of the STSs.  Taken by T. Mackey on 29 March 2023 at JDA. 

         
 

       


